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Todos los pasajeros
pueden importar:

¥

Efectos personales, los cuales no pagaran
derechos de aduana.

Los pasajeros pueden importar como parte de
su equipaje, sin caracter comercial y sujetos

al pago de los derechos de aduanas que
correspondan, articulos nuevos y usados hasta
el limite en valor autorizado de mil (1,000)
pesos. El valor de los articulos que arriben al
pais como equipaje no acompanado formara
parte del valor maximo permitido de ese
pasajero.

Los menores de edad, siempre que tengan
cumplidos los diez (10) afios, tienen derecho
aimportar articulos hasta el limite del valor
establecido.

‘.

Se encuentran exentos
del pago de derechos:

Sx
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Hasta 10 kilogramos de medicamentos.

Productos farmacéuticos elaborados, sillas de
ruedas, libros cientificos, técnicos, de arte y
literatura; partituras musicales; discos, cintas
magnetofdnicas, vistas fijas y peliculas
cinematograficas para la ensefianza; prétesis,
cuando reemplacen o sustituyan un érgano

o parte de él; y los equipos, libros o materiales
destinados para ciegos.

Los productos, que como importaciéon temporal,
traen los extranjeros en su condicion de artistas,
deportistas, especialistas, cientificos, periodistas
y cineastas, los pasajeros en transito y aquellas
personas que arriban al pais en circunstancias
especiales.

No se permite la
exportacion de los
siguientes articulos
y productos:

~I
Bienes culturales declarados parte del

Patrimonio Cultural de la Nacion.

Libros manuscritos, incunables (editados
entre 1440y 1500).
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Libros y folletos que tengan cufios de
bibliotecas del Sistema Nacional de Bibliotecas
Publicas y de Organismos e Instituciones
cubanas, asi como Libros Cubanos de
ediciones "R".

Especies en peligro de extincién como la
cotorra, el cocodrilo y el carey. Para su
exportacion e importacion se requiere la
presentacion ante la Aduana del
correspondiente permiso de Convencion sobre
el Comercio Internacional de Especies de la
Flora y Fauna Silvestre Amenazada (CITES).

No se admite la
importacion de:

T

Sustancias psicotropicas o alucinégenos.
Sustancias precursoras.

Explosivos.

Hemoderivados.

Drogas y estupefacientes.

Literatura, articulos y objetos obscenos o
pornogréficos o que atenten contra los
intereses generales de la nacion.

Productos de origen animal (bovinos, cerdos,
ovinos, caprinos y todas las especies de
ungulados) susceptibles de ser portadores

de enfermedades.
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El préximo 15 de agosto, entraran en vigencia las

nuevas medidas para las importaciones a Cuba, sin

caracter comercial, de la Aduana General.

Estas medidas se recogen en las resoluciones 175
y 176 de la Aduana General de la Republica,
publicadas en la Gaceta Oficial No. 45
Extraordinaria de 28 de julio de 2022

Nuevas medidas de la
Aduana de Cuba para
importaciones

Resolucion 175/2022 AGR

“Reglas para las importaciones no
comerciales que realizan las personas
naturales y el Listado de Valores de
referencia”.

1. Se ratifica el concepto de importacion
no comercial como aquella que realizan
las personas naturales de manera ocasio-
nal para su uso personal, familiar o del
hogar, mediante equipajes, envios,
menajes u otras cargas autorizadas.

La Aduana admite los articulos y productos a
importar teniendo en cuenta que:

Se correspondan con una importaciéon no
comercial.

Se declaren con transparencia y sean variadas
las cantidades a importar.

Que su importacion no exceda el limite de lo
establecido segun corresponda.

Que la naturaleza y funciones de un articulo o la
reiteracién de las importaciones realizadas no
evidencien un fin comercial.

4

Se elimina la practica de determinar el caracter
comercial de la Misceldnea mediante el conteo
de los articulos y se define éste por el pesoy la
diversidad de los mismos.

2. Aumenta la cantidad de algunos
articulos.

Se incrementan las cantidades a importar en la
mayoria de los articulos que se despachan por
su valor y no por el peso, a partir de la aplicacion
de las reglas generales y especificas donde
predomina la aplicacién de la regla especifica
para la determinacion del caracter no comercial.

Igual método se utiliza para articulos de
ferreteria, partes y piezas de vehiculos (cuyo
peso no exceda los 5 Kg), utiles del hogar, asi
como las piezas de instrumentos musicales
entre otros, para lo cual se emplea la misma
regla prevista para las miscelaneas.

Las partes y piezas fundamentales de maquinas,
aparatos y equipos, importados de conjunto,
son considerados como maquinas, aparatos y
equipos completos. Cuando se presentan
fraccionados, se toma en cuenta que la suma de
las partes representen el valor total del equipo a
importar: una torre y un monitor se consideran
como una microcomputadora completa, una
bicicleta sin gomas es admitida como un
articulo completo.

Informatica y comunicaciones

La Aduana admite hasta 3 articulos relacionados
con las telecomunicaciones y dispositivos para
red incluyendo los accesorios o periféricos de
equipos de computo (mouse, teclados u otros).
En el caso de los equipos de coémputo (micro-
computadora completa de mesa, microcompu-
tadora portatil (laptop), table pc, dispositivo
para lectura digital u otro producto similar) se
admiten hasta 3 unidades, con independencia
de sus tipos, no de cada una.

Para las memorias flash, las partes y piezas de
computadoras, de telefonia movil y fija, impre-
soras, fotocopiadoras, y demas equipos de

o

informatica y comunicaciones, se emplea la
alternativa valor-peso, y siempre que se
constate que existe diversidad en los produc-
tos.

De los teléfonos celulares o inteligentes, se
admiten hasta 5 aparatos.

Efectos electrodomésticos

Con las plantas eléctricas se incrementa la
posibilidad de importacién de 1 a 2 siempre
que no exceda el limite de importacion .

Por ejemplo las plantas eléctricas que de
acuerdo con su potencia tengan una capaci-
dad mayor de 1500 va y hasta 15 kVa, solo
podra importarse una pues tiene un valor
referencial no menor de $ 950.00 dolares.

Detalles de las Reglas y valor referencial de los
articulos en la Gaceta Oficial No. 45
Extraordinaria de 28 de julio de 2022
https://www.gacetaoficial.gob.cu/sites/-
default/files/goc-2022-ex45_0.pdf

Automotores

Se podran importar 5 neumaticos para auto
ligero, hasta 7 para vehiculos pesados, y
maximo 3 neumadticos para motocicleta o
ciclomotor.

También, se podran importar dos ciclomotores
eléctricos de dos plazas, y uno por la via de
envios.

El valor referencial en aduana de cada
ciclomotor eléctrico es de $ 200 dolares y solo
se admiten aquellos de dos plazas, cuya
velocidad maxima por construccién no sea
superior a 50 km/h y la potencia del motor de
1000 watts.

Detalles de las Reglas y valor referencial de los
articulos en la Gaceta Oficial No. 45
Extraordinaria de 28 de julio de 2022
https://www.gacetaoficial.gob.cu/sites/-
default/files/goc-2022-ex45_0.pdf




ADUANA GENERAL DE LA REPUBLICA MANUAL DE D'VIAJEROS

g Mobiliarios

En el caso de los muebles, se admitiran hasta cinco

articulos de cada tipo que clasifiquen como
muebles para el hogar, siempre que su valor no
exceda de los cincuenta dodlares. Para los que
superen ese valor, incluidos los que constituyen

juegos, se admitiran tres. Esto Ultimo aplica para

los muebles para bebés.

Detalles de las Reglas y valor referencial de los
articulos en la Gaceta Oficial No. 45 Extraor-
dinaria de 28 de julio de 2022

https://www.gacetaoficial.gob.cu/sites/de-

fault/files/goc-2022-ex45_0.pdf

Resolucién 176/2022 AGR
Establece la aplicacién de la alternativa
valor-peso para las miscelaneas y otros

articulos que asi proceda, que se importen

sin caracter comercial mediante envios.

Mantiene la aplicacién del método de la alternati-

va Valor/Peso, para la determinacion del valor en
Aduanas de la miscelaneas y extiende su aplica-
cion a otros articulos que por sus caracteristicas

resulte de aplicacion, que se importen sin caracter
comercial por personas naturales mediante envios.

3. Sobre capacidad de importacién dentro
10Kg del limite de $ 200,00 délares, establecido

para los envios

Dispone la equivalencia de un (1) kilogramo igual

a diez (10) ddlares estadounidenses; por consi-
guiente:

La capacidad de importacion de los articulos que

clasifican como misceldneas y otros aumenta de
10 kgs a 20 kgs.

Se incrementa el limite de exencién de 1,5 kgs a
3,0 kgs.

4. La nueva resolucion 204/22 del Ministe-
309% rio de Finanzas y Precios establece un 30 %

en impuesto aduanero.

Establece una disminucién del 70% del impues-
to por los mismos productos.

Importacion de alimentos,

aseo y medicamentos

exentos del pago de los

aranceles de la aduana

La Resolucion No. 309, del Ministerio de
Finanzas y Precios, de 15 de julio de
2021, autorizé excepcionalmente y con
caracter temporal hasta el 31 de diciem-
bre de 2021, la importacion sin caracter
comercial, sin limites en su valor y exenta
del pago de los aranceles de aduanas, de
alimentos, aseo y medicamentos, por la
via de pasajeros como equipaje acompa-
nado. La Resolucién No. 138, 12 de mayo
de 2022, prorroga esta exencion hasta el
31 de diciembre de 2022.

El tratamiento excepcional aprobado es para la
importacion no comercial de alimentos, aseo y
medicamentos por pasajeros como equipaje
acompanado, sin distincién de su categoria
migratoria.

No se establecen limites en cantidad, para lo
cual aprobd la Resolucion 213 del 15 de julio del
Jefe de la AGR, dejando sin efecto de forma
temporal, los limites de importacion de estas
mercancias hasta el 31 de diciembre de 2021 y

prorrogado por la Resolucion No. 104 de
2022, hasta 31 de diciembre de 2022.

La medida no abarca las operaciones por envios
ni los equipajes no acompanados, para lo cual
se mantienen las normativas y tratamiento
vigente.

Es importante conocer antes de viajar las
regulaciones establecidas por las autoridades
fitosanitarias del pais en cuanto al control de los

TDO

alimentos a importar, para que se ajusten a
estas y evitar molestias innecesarias durante el
cruce por frontera. Si el pasajero solo importa
estos articulos y sus efectos personales podra
acogerse al canal verde, lo que permite
agilidad en el paso por Aduana.

Para gozar del beneficioy evitar molestias
durante el paso por los controles de aduanas,
tal como establece la resolucion del Ministerio
de Finanzas y Precios los productos deben
traerse separados de articulos de otra naturale-
za (ejemplos: calzados, prendas de vestir,
electrodomésticos, etcétera).

Medicamentos

En el caso de los medicamentos se incluyen un
grupo de insumos médicos que no estan
contemplados como medicinas, pero que son
necesarios para las personas y han pedido que
se les permita importarlos. Por ejemplo:
dispositivos de diagnoéstico para andlisis y
biosensores, mascarillas sanitarias desecha-
bles, mascaras para administrar oxigeno, hojas
y mangos de bisturi, guantes, jeringuillas y
culeros desechables de adultos.

Se recomendod a los pasajeros, cumplir las
regulaciones establecidas por el Ministerio de
Salud Publica de Cuba en cuanto a los medica-
mentos, especificamente aquellos que su
importacion se encuentra prohibida por
regulaciones internacionales y propias de
nuestro pais, al constituir drogas u otros con
efectos similares. En tal sentido, pueden
dirigirse a los sitios web en internet de estos
organismos o a través del sistema de atencion
a la poblacién en cada uno de ellos.

Aseo

En la Resoluciones no existe un listado de
productos de aseo a los que se aplicaran estas
medidas. porque no es posible listarlos

ante la gran variedad que existe, pero todo lo
que tiene que ver con el aseo personal y del
hogar entrara sin limites de cantidad y sin

pagos de aranceles.
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Alimentos

Las bebidas no alcohdlicas se consideraran como
alimentos, también la cerveza, y por tanto se
incluyen.

Detalles generales que
usted debe conocer

El ron y otras bebidas alcohélicas no se consideran
como alimentos y no se podran entrar con este

beneficio. i
Se recomendo a los pasajeros, a partir de la o Las personas pueden traer lo que la aerolinea les permita.
entrada en vigor de la Resolucion, tener presente
las regulaciones establecidas por el Ministerio de
la Agricultura (en particular Sanidad Animal y "
Vegetal), para los alimentos de origen animal y
vegetal con riesgos para la salud, cuya importa-
cién se encuentra prohibida por regulaciones
internacionales y propias de nuestro pais.
En tal sentido, pueden dirigirse a los sitios web en !.os at:tlculos cIaS|ﬁcado§ como ahmento.s o de aseo, asi como I?s .
internet de estos organismos o a través del identificados como medicamentos, que integren parte del equipaje
sistema de atencion a la poblacién en cada uno de A~ acompanado del pasajero, deben presentarse ante la Aduana en
ellos. bultos separados del resto de los articulos.
siciones-fitosanitarias-y-veterinarias
https://www.minag.gob.cu/
)
& ﬁ Pueden venir aseo, medicamentos y alimentos unidos en un mismo
bulto, pero no mezclados con el resto de los articulos y otras
miscelaneas que se pueden importar.

d Si traen estos articulos en maletas aparte, como se establece,
podran también gozar de la facilidad que implica salir directamen-

te por el canal verde y no pasar por el despacho de Aduana, pues
[
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| todos sus productos estaran exentos de pago.
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TRAVELER'S ADVANCED INFORMATION

ADUANA GENERAL
DE LA REPUBLICA

General Customs of the Republic
https://www.aduana.gob.cu/

All passengers
can import:

~”

~Y

Personal effects, which will not pay
customs duties.

Passengers can import as part of their
baggage, without commercial character and
subject to the payment of the corresponding
customs duties, new and used items up to the
authorized value limit of one thousand (1,000)
pesos. The value of the items that arrive in the
country as unaccompanied baggage will be
part of the maximum allowed value of that
passenger.

v Minors, as long as they are ten (10) years

old, have the right to import items up to the
limit of the established value.

‘.

L

The following are exempt
from the payment of

Sx
==

Up to 10 kilograms of pharmaceutical drugs.

Prepared pharmaceutical products,
wheelchairs, scientific, technical, art and
literature books; musical scores; educational
records, tapes, fixed views and motion

pictures; prostheses, when they replace or
substitute an organ or part of it; and equipment,
books or material intended for the blind.

The products, which as temporary importation,
are brought by foreigners in their capacity as
artists, athletes, specialists, scientists, journalists
and filmmakers, passengers in transit and those
people who arrive in the country in special
circumstances.

The following items
and products are not
allowed to be exported:

”\?
Cultural assets declared part of the

Cultural Heritage of the Nation.

Handwritten incunabula books,
(published between 1440 and 1500).
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Books and brochures that have stamps from
libraries of the National System of Public
Libraries and Cuban Organizations and
Institutions, as well as Cuban Books of "R"
editions.

Endangered species such as the parrot,
crocodile and hawksbill. For its export and
import, it is required to present to Customs
the corresponding permit for the Convention

on International Trade in Endangered Species
of Wild Flora and Fauna (CITES).

Importis
forbidden for:

T

Psychotropic or hallucinogenic substances.
Precursor substances.

Explosives.

Hemoderivatives.

Drugs and narcotics.

Literature, items and objects that are
obscene or pornographic or that violate
the general interests of the nation.

Products of animal origin (bovines, pigs,
sheep, goats and all species of ungulates)
that are susceptible to being carriers of

diseases.
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On August 15, the new measures for
noncommercial imports to Cuba by the General
Customs will come into effect.

These measures are included in resolutions
175 and 176 of the General Customs of the
Republic of Cuba (AGR), published in the
Official Extraordinary Gazette No. 45 of
July 28, 2022

New measures of the
Cuban Customs for
imports

Resolution 175/2022 AGR

“Rules for non-commercial imports
carried out by natural persons and
the List of Reference Values”.

1. The concept of non-commercial
importation is ratified as that carried out
by natural persons on an occasional
basis for their personal, family or
household use, through baggage,
shipments, furniture freight or other
authorized cargo.

Customs allows the items and products to
be imported provided that:

They are a non-commercial import.

The amounts to be imported are varied and
declared transparently.

That its import does not exceed the
established limit.

That the nature and functions of an item or the
import recurrence do not indicate a commercial
purpose.

1

The commercial nature of the Miscellaneous is
no longer determined by counting the items;
it is now defined by the weight and variety of
items.

2. The quantity of some items is
increased.

The quantities to be imported are increased in
most of the articles, which are dispatched
according to their value and not their weight,
from the application of the general and specific
rules where the application of the specific rule
for the determination of the non-commercial
nature predominates.

The same method is used for hardware,
parts and pieces of vehicles (the weight of
which does not exceed 5 Kg), household
items, as well as parts of musical
instruments, among others, for which the
same rule for miscellaneous items is used.

The key parts and pieces of machines, devices
and equipment that are imported together are
considered as complete machines, devices and
equipment. When they are presented
separately, it is taken into account that the sum
of the parts is the total value of the equipment
to be imported: a tower and a monitor are
considered as a complete microcomputer, a
bicycle without tires is allowed as a complete
item.

IT and communications

Customs allows up to 3 items related to
telecommunications and network devices,
including accessories or peripherals for
computer equipment (mouse, keyboards or
others). In the case of computer equipment
(complete desktop microcomputer, portable
microcomputer (laptop), table pc, digital
reading device or other similar product), up to 3
units —regardless of their type— are allowed.

For flash memories, parts and pieces of
computers, mobile and fixed telephony,
printers, photocopiers, and other computer

o

and communications equipment, the
valueweight alternative is used if there is
variety in the products.

For cell phones or smartphones, up to 5
devices are allowed.

Electrical appliances

As for power plants, the possibility of
importing is increased from 1 to 2 as long as
it does not exceed the import limit.

For example, as far as power plants that,
according to their power, have a capacity
greater than 1,500 VA and up to 15 kVA, only
one may be imported, since it has a
reference value of not less than $950.00
dollars.

Details of the Rules and referential value of the
articles in Official Extraordinary

Gazette No. 45 of July 28, 2022
https://www.gacetaoficial.gob.cu/sites/-
default/files/goc-2022-ex45_0.pdf

Automotive vehicles

You may import 5 tires for light cars, up to
7 for heavy vehicles, and a maximum of 3
tires for motorcycles or mopeds.

Also, two two-seater electric mopeds may be
imported, and one by way of shipments.

The customs reference value of each electric
moped is $200 dollars and only those with
two seats (with maximum speed by
construction not higher than 50 km/h and
motor power of 1000 watts) are allowed.

Details of the Rules and referential value of the
articles in Official Extraordinary

Gazette No. 45 of July 28, 2022
https://www.gacetaoficial.gob.cu/sites/-
default/files/goc-2022-ex45_0.pdf
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In the case of furniture, up to five items of each
type that classify as home furnishings will be
accepted, as long as their value does not exceed
fifty dollars. For those that exceed that value,
including those that come in sets, three will be
admitted. The latter applies to baby furniture.

with these and avoid unnecessary
inconveniences during the border crossing. If
the passenger only imports these items and
their personal belongings, can use the Green
Channel, which streamlines the customs
clearance.

It establishes a reduction of 70% of the tax for
the same products.

Importation of food,
hygiene products and
medicines exempt from
payment of customs duties

To benefit from this measure and avoid
inconvenience during the customs clearance,
the products must be —as established by the
resolution of the Ministry of Finance and Prices
— brought separately from items of another
nature (examples: footwear, clothing,
appliances, etc.).

Details of the Rules and referential value of the
articles in Official Extraordinary

Gazette No. 45 of July 28, 2022
https://www.gacetaoficial.gob.cu/sites/def

ault/files/goc-2022-ex45_0.pdf Resolution No. 309 of the Ministry of

Finance and Prices, July 15, 2021,
authorized exceptionally and ?
temporarily until December 31, 2021, the
importation of food, hygiene products

and medicines without commercial

character, without limits on its value and

Medicines
Resolution 176/2022 AGR

It establishes the application of the
value-weight alternative for miscellaneous
items and other goods imported without a

In the case of medicines, a group of medical
supplies that are not considered medicines are
included since people need them and have
asked for their authorization. For example:

20Kg
10Kg

commercial nature through shipments.

It maintains the application of the Value/Weight
alternative method for determining the Customs

value of miscellaneous items and extends its
application to other items —where applicable—

that are imported without a commercial nature by

natural persons through shipments.

3. About import capacity within the limit

of $200.00 dollars, established for
shipments

It provides the equivalence of one (1) kilogram
equal to ten (10) US dollars; therefore:

The import capacity of items classified as
miscellaneous and others increases from 10 kg
to 20 kg.

The exemption limit is increased from 1.5 kg to
3.0kg.

4.The new resolution 204/22 of the

exempt from the payment of customs
duties, by way of passengers as
accompanied baggage. Resolution No.
138, May 12, 2022, extends this
exemption until December 31, 2022.

The exceptional treatment approved is for the
non-commercial importation of food, hygiene
products and medicines by passengers as
accompanied baggage, without distinction of
their migrant category.

In terms of quantity, no limits are established;
Resolution 213 of July 15 of the Head of the
AGR temporarily nullified the import limits of
these goods until December 31, 2021,

extended until December 31, 2022, by
Resolution No. 104 of 2022.

The measure does not cover operations for
shipments or unaccompanied baggage, for
which the current regulations and treatment
are maintained.

It is important to know before traveling the
regulations established by the country's
phytosanitary authorities regarding the control

TDO

diagnostic devices for analytics and
biosensors, disposable sanitary masks, oxygen
masks, scalpel blades and handles, gloves,
syringes and disposable diapers for adults.

Passengers are recommended to comply with
the regulations established by the Cuban
Ministry of Public Health regarding medicines,
specifically those for which importation is
prohibited by international regulations and
the country’s regulations, as they are
considered drugs or others with similar
effects. In this sense, passengers can visit the
internet websites of these organizations or
request information through the assistance
service in each of them.

Hygiene products

Relevant resolutions do not present a list of
hygiene products to which these measures
will apply, since it is not possible to list them
all. All personal and household hygiene
products will enter without quantity limits
and without paying customs duties.

30% Ministry of Finance and Prices establishes a

30% customs tax. of the food to be imported, so that they comply
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Non-alcoholic beverages will be considered as
food; beer is also included.

General information
you should know

Rum and other alcoholic beverages are not
considered food and cannot be entered with this

benefit.

Passengers were recommended, from the entry

into force of the Resolution, to keep in mind the ® People may bring what the airline allows them to bring.
regulations established by the Ministry of
Agriculture (particularly Animal and Plant Health) §

for foods of animal and plant origin entailing
risks for health, the importation of which is
prohibited by international regulations and
those of our country.

In this sense, they can visit the internet websites
of these organizations or request information

Items classified as food or hygiene products, as well as those
through the assistance service in each of them. & ﬁ

identified as medicines, which are part of the passenger's
accompanied baggage must be presented to Customs in separate

https://www.aduana.gob.cu/pagina-basica/dispo- packages from the rest of the items.
siciones-fitosanitarias-y-veterinarias
https://www.minag.gob.cu/
)
& ﬁ Hygiene products, medicines and food are allowed to come
-~ together in the same package but not mixed with the rest of the
items and other miscellaneous items that can be imported.

can pass directly through the green channel and not going
. through Customs clearance, since all their products will be
exempt from payment.

d If they bring these items in separate suitcases, as established, they
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Los medicamentos, hasta los 10 kg
de peso, estan exentos del pago de

‘)b
Se exceptuan los paises con los que los derechos de aduana, siempre que
_ Cuba mantiene convenios de libre vengan separados del resto del equipaje.
visado.
INMIGRACION Y Bk~
EXTRANJERIA 5
Ue,

DIIE Direccion de Identificacion, Inmigracién

y Extranjeria https://diie.minint.gob.cu/ @

REGULACIONES Las Tarjetas de Turista pueden Cuando estan mezclados con °tf°5

- . articulos que formen parte del mismo,
MIGRATORIAS solicitarse ante las representaciones - . .
e se valoran de conjunto y estan sujetos
consulares cubanas. También, en las

para viaja r a Cuba: agencias de viajes y lineas aéreas. ::ﬁiiz de los derechos y servicios de

)

Son de dos tipos:

d 4 )
ﬁ- Para turistas individuales.
- y =
ﬁ-ﬁ-ﬁ- Para turistas que viajen en grupo.
Por tal razon, la Aduana le recomienda
traer los medicamentos separados del
- . ) L resto de su equipaje y de esta manera
El visitante debe poseer un pasaporte Viajes de negocios, periodismo, facilitar y agiﬁzafejl d)clespacho de los
vigente o un documento de viaje estancias prolongadas o de trabajo, articulos que importa, disminuyendo
expedido a sunombre, carné de requieren de visas especiales, por lo asi el tiempo de su pelrmanencia enla
identidad y la correspondiente visa @ que debe dirigirse a los Consulados terminal aérea y contribuyendo a una
o Tarjeta de Turista. o Embajadas Cubanas.

mayor fluidez en nuestros aeropuertos.
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Medicines, up to 10 kg weight, are
exempt from paying customs duties,

The countries with which Cuba has provided they come separately from the
INMIGRACION Y Bk
EXTRANJERIA bl
ey

DIIE Cuban Identification and Immigration
Directorate https://diie.minint.gob.cu/

o)
ﬂ

IMMIGRATION Tourist Cards can be requested When they are mixed with other
items that are part of it, they are

REGU LATIONS from Cuban consular valued as a whole and are subject to

representations. Also, in travel

to travel to Cuba: agencies and airlines. Z:fv?caeysment of customs duties and

They are of two types:

For individual tourists.

g -

For tourists traveling in a group.

For this reason, Customs recommends
that you bring the medicines

The visitor must have a valid separately from the rest of your

passport or a travel document Business and journalism trips, Iong bagga.g'e’ thus faCIIItatlng and )
@ issued in his name, identity card @ or work stays require special visas, expediting the dispatch of the items
and the corresponding visa ?2 s0 you must go to the Consulates. you import, and so reducing the time

of your stay at the air terminal and
contributing to greater ease at our

airports.
710 Y

or Tourist Card.
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Ministerio de Salud Publica
https://salud.msp.gob.cu/

Nuevas medidas para
el Control Sanitario
Internacional

Oo

NS

En correspondencia con la situacion
epidemiolégica internacional y nacional
de la COVID-19Yy los niveles de
inmunizacion alcanzados, se ha decidido
realizar las siguientes modificaciones a
los requisitos de entrada al pais como
parte del Control Sanitario Internacional.

Eliminar como requisito de entrada al
pais la presentacién de una prueba
para COVID-19 (Test de antigeno o
PCR-RT) realizada en el pais de origen,
asi como el certificado de vacunacion
anti-COVID-19.

&

2

Se mantendra la toma de muestra
para estudio de SARS CoV-2
(gratuito) de forma aleatoria a
viajeros en los puntos de entrada al
pais, teniendo en cuenta la cantidad de
vuelos, la entrada de embarcaciones y
el riesgo epidemiolégico que
represente el pais de origen.

Se mantiene el uso obligatorio de la
mascarilla en todos los puntos de
entrada al pais.

MANUAL DE D'VIAJEROS

De resultar positiva la muestra
tomada en el punto de entrada se
procedera segun los protocolos
aprobados en el pais para el control
clinico - epidemioldgico de la
COVID-19.

Se mantienen todos los flujos y
medidas implementadas en todos
los puntos de entrada al pais que
garantizan el distanciamiento social
y la desinfeccion de las manos y
superficies.
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Ministry of Public Health
https://salud.msp.gob.cu/

New measures for
International
Sanitary Control

Oo

NS

In accordance with the international and
national COVID-19 epidemiological
situation and the levels of immunization
achieved, it has been decided to make
the following modifications to the
requirements for entering the country
as part of the International Sanitary
Control.

The presentation of a test for
COVID-19 (antigen test or PCR-RT)
carried out in the country of origin, as
well as the Vaccination certificate of
COVID-19, are no longer required to
enter the country.

&

2

Taking random samples from
travelers for the study of SARS CoV-2
(free of charge) will be maintained at
the points of entry to the country,
taking into account the number of
flights, the entry of ships and the
epidemiological risk that the country
of origin poses.

The mandatory use of the mask is
maintained at all points of entry into
the country.

MANUAL DE D'VIAJEROS

If the sample taken at the point of
entry is positive, the protocols
approved in the country for the
clinical-epidemiological control of
COVID-19 will be implemented.

All flows and measures
implemented at all points of
entry into the country that
guarantee social distancing and the
disinfection of hands and surfaces
are maintained.




